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	1
	Question: Is it required to be a cloud solution?
Answer: Yes, we are looking for a cloud-based solution 

	2
	Question: Can we propose another deployment method (Perpetual license + Hosting Services)?
Answer: Yes, as a second option.

	3
	Question: Can you extend the proposal submission deadline?
Answer: Proposal Submission Deadline will be extended to August 10th, 2023 
Presentation by shortlisted respondents to August 13th – August 17th, 2023
Questions & Answers to August 1st, 2023.

	4
	Question: What is the number of legal entities for the ERP Implementation?
Answer: We will activate one legal entity.

	5
	Question: What is the number of Warehouses?
Answer: 5 warehouses 

	6
	Question: How many fixed assets does JOHUD currently have?
Answer: Approximately 20,000 assets. 

	7
	Question: Can you clarify “Multiple Locations and Departments” in the HR Module?
Answer: JOHUD has 55 centers across Jordan, we need to define each center as a location in the HR module.

	8
	Question: Can you share the RFP Documents?
Answer: https://www.johud.org.jo/ar/Tenders 

	9
	Question: In which country will the system be implemented?
Answer: Jordan

	10
	Question: What is the total number of employees? 
Answer: 350-400 employees, this represents the number of users who will use the Employee Self-Service in the HR system.

	11
	Question: Is the mobile application required for all modules or specific modules?
Answer: All modules

	12
	Question: What is the purpose of the respondent's experience in implementing projects for NGOs?

Answer: To ensure that the chosen ERP provider understands the business model and the requirements of NGOs and can effectively address our requirements in the implementation process and to minimize the customization.

	13
	Question: Can you clarify the 20 users which will be added later?
Answer: We expect the number of users to be increased to 20 (Admin & Team Member) which will be identified later. 

	14
	Question: Can you clarify the difference between admin and team member users?
Answer: Description in the table below


	
	Admin User (Per module)
	Team Member User
	System Admin (Super User)

	Access Level
	Required access to the module.
Ex: Finance user will access the required module with specific permission for his role
	Read-only access on the module/s with the ability to create a Purchase Request.
	Full access control on the entire system with the ability to configure, customize, and edit system settings

	Permissions 
	View, Create, Edit, and delete
	View, generate reports 
	All Modules & Settings 
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